February 28, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael Lesar, Chief
Rulemaking, Directives and Editing Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Arlon Costa, Chief IRA/
Financial Policy and Rulemaking Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT RULE TEXT:
ENHANCEMENTS TO EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
REGULATIONS

By Memorandum COMNJD-06-0004/COMEXM-06-0006, “Streamlining the NRR Rulemaking
Process,” dated May 31, 2006, the Commission directed the staff to release draft rule text,
statements of consideration, and the technical basis for public review, and hold workshops, if
necessary, prior to submission of a proposed rule.

Enclosed with this memorandum is a Federal Register notice that has been signed by Arlon
Costa, Chief Financial Policy and Rulemaking Branch. The purpose of this notice is to inform
the public of the availability of the draft rule text for emergency preparedness regulations and of
a forthcoming meeting with industry stakeholders regarding the concepts behind draft proposed
changes to those regulations.

Following your signature on this notice, please arrange for its publication in the Federal Register
and post the draft rule language on the federal government’s regulations web site.

Enclosures: 1. Federal Register Notice
2. Draft rule language

Contacts: Lauren Quinones-Navarro Kathryn Brock
(301) 415-2007 (301) 415-2015
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